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From: Richard Latteri 
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CC: Caswell, Jack 
Dab: 11/5/2007 6:19 PM 
Subject: Re: Colusa Power Plant Bridge Replacement 

Richard Latteri 
Water & Soil Resources Unit 
California Energy Commission IRECD.NOV 0 6 2007 
916.651.8859 
rIatteri@enerov.state.~ 

Bill, 

Thanks for the information on GCID's understanding of Issues related to consbuction of the new bridge over and within 

the Glenn-Colusa Canal for the proposed Colusa Generating Station (CGS). Iwill incorporabe a number of the bulleted 

items in a Condition of Certification in the Soil and Water Resources section of the CEC's Final Staff Asseament re:an 

encroachment permit or agreement, the use and dewatering of the coffer dams for the new txidge abutments and piers, 

and for the placement of riprap in order to armor the interior of the main canal under and adjacent to the brldge In order 

to prevent erosion of the canal bank. I f  GUD has any specificabon or p d u r e s  for incanal consbuction (size and type 

of riprap material) please provide me a reference or copy of the specification. 


On another topic, Article 6 of the Agreement for the Transfer, Conveyance and Delivery of Water for theCGS states: The 

Parties a g m  that. prior to Commemal *ration Date, E&L shall obtain a supply of water during amwuctianof lh? 

mwer Plant hGCID under GCID e s t d b l i ~rates and Cerms for mnsbucb'onwater. 


Iinterpret this sentence to mean that consbuction water is not covered under the above mentioned agreement and that 

a separate agreement for the delivery of consbuction water is required. To this end, Ihave the following questions: 

What are GUD rates and terms for consbuction water? 

Will there be a separate comtruction water contract for the delivery of GCID water for use by E&L Westcoast, LLC fw 

consbuction of the CGS? 

I f  so, what is Me status of such a contract, and how would E&L Westmast, U C  take delivery of GCID water for use 

during consbuction? 

Will consbuction water be delivered through the same delivery point at milepost 63.273L on the Tehama-Colusa Canal? 

I f  so, will construction water be mebered per the same provisions of Amle 4 of the agreement; wherein GClD shall 

anange for a meter to be installed at milepost 63.273L7 

Please provide clarification re:Me need for a separate consbuction water contract at your earliest convenience. 


manks Agaln, 


<<<"Bill Menke" <pmenke@ocid.nep 11:42 AM 11/5/07 >>> 

Richard: 


Following is GlennCdusa Irrigation District's (GCID) understanding of issues related to construction of the new bridge to 

the proposed Colusa Power Plant: 


GCID will require an encroachment permiffagreement for the bridge over GCID's main canal and any other 

encroachments upon GCID's rights-of-way. 

GCID's understanding is that its main canal will not have to be de-watered dunng bridge construction, and that normal 

water conveyance advities will not be afIected at any time during construction. 

The Bureau of Reclamation (BOR) will not require notification for construction related activities through GCID's main 

canal; however, the BOR nay need to be involved with any work at the point-of-diversion from the TehamaColusa Canal. 

The pilings for the new bridge will be parallel to water flow and encased in concrete to provide further proted'in against 

impediment to water flow and trash accumulation under the bridge deck. 

Rip-rap will be placed on both banks as well as under and near the new bridge in order to armor the interior of the main 

canal under and adjacent to the bridge in order to prevent erosion of canal bank material. 

Theold bridge (PGBE) including piers, and abutments will be completely removed at the conclusion of construction ofthe 

new bridge. 

The elevation ofthe bonom of the new bridge deck will be no lower than the elevation of the existing (PGBE) bridge deck. 

Please contact me should you have questions. 


Bill Menke 

Assistant General Manager 

Glenn-Colusa Irrigation Disbict 


mailto:<pmenke@ocid.nep

